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ORIGINAL
Memorandum

From the office of
Commissioner Boyd Dunn

Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 w. WASHINGTON
PHOENIX, ARIZONA

(602) 542-3935

AU-00000E-17-0079

TO: Docket Control

DATE: March 22, 2017

FROM: Commissioner Dunn's Office

SUBJECT: Request a New Docket

Please open a new generic docket. The title of this new docket should be:

Investigation and Promulgation of a Code of Ethics for the Arizona Corporation
Commission
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Certification of Service

On this 22nd day of March, 2017, the foregoing document was filed with Docket Control as
Correspondence from Commissioner, and copies of the foregoing were mailed on behalf of Boyd
W. Dunn, Commissioner - A.C.C. to the following who have not consented to email service. On
this date or as soon as possible thereafter, the Commission's eDocket program will automatically
email a link to the foregoing to the following who have consented to email service.

Timothy LaSota
ARIZONA CORPORATION
COMMISSION
Acting Director- Legal Division
1200 W. Washington
Phoenix Arizona 85007
LegalDiv@azcc.gov
tlasota@azcc.gov

Elijah O. Abinah
ARIZONA CORPORATION
COMMISSION
Acting Director - Utilities Division
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix Arizona 85007
eabinah@azcc.gov

By:

Patrick Maloney

Assistant to Boyd W. Dunn


